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From: corpbeip

Sent:  Tuesday, March 02, 2010 2:10 PM

To: ‘Ana Ruiz'

Subject: RE: Change of Address VENORTE, INC.

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section

Florida Department of State ’ &)
Division of Corporations

From: Ana Ruiz [maitto:ana.ruiz@gbsgroup.net] @\
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 1:44 PM ‘ @
To: corphelp ﬂ\‘%

Subject: Change of Address VENORTE, INC.

Dear ,

Please take in consideration this new change for the address of VENORTE, Inc.

Filing Information:

Document Number: PG000015678 —
FEIN/EIN Number: 27-1960569

Date Filed: 02/19/2010

State: FL

Status: ACTIVE

Old Address

Principal Address:

15159 NW 7 STREET

PEMBROKE PINES, FL 33029 (Same mailing address)

New Address:

Principal Address:

2645 Executive Park Drive # 103
Weston, FL. 33331

New Mailing Address:
2645 Executive Park Drive # 103
Weston, FL 33331

We appreciate your help and support in advance. If any additional information is needed, please do not hesitate 10 contact us.

Kind Regards,

~ s w4



